Winsor, Jennifer (CC)

From: +WPG530 - Environmental Approvals Branch Director (CC)
Sent: April 8, 2021 3:18 PM

To: bbullen@canwhitesands.com

Cc: Winsor, Jennifer (CC)

Subject: CanWhite Sands - Land Clearing

Thank you for the notification that CanWhite Sands will be proceeding with land clearing on the privately owned land at
the site of the proposed CanWhite Sands sand processing facility.

The Environmental Approvals Branch acknowledges the land owners right to conduct land clearing on private land, that
no approvals from our branch are required to do so, and that these activities are at the company’s risk as the
environmental assessment process remains ongoing and no licensing decision has been made for the proposed facility.
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